


 

 

 

 

        October 26, 2016 

   

TO:    City of Madison, Urban Design Commission 

   

 

FROM:   Bill Rupp, serving as agent for Best Western InnTower 

 

RE:  Best Western Inn Tower 

  2424 University Ave. 

  Madison, WI  537126 

 

 

New Best Western Plus InnTower cabinet & building letters. 

 

Existing use of this site:  Best Western Plus 

 

Existing signage:  All the existing signage meets the current sign code standards. 

 

Proposal:  Best Western Plus InnTower is asking for the consideration of adding one set of 

145.56 Sq. Ft. illuminated channel letters and logo to the West Elevation. 

 

 

Request for approval:  Best Western Plus InnTower requests approval of one set of Illuminated 

Channel Letters and Logo  

31.043: 

 

2.   Proposed letterset to compose 60% of signable area, if granted. 

 

A. The proposed signage is necessary for business identification.  Best  

Western Plus is removing their 45’ pylon sign, therefore they will need ample 

building signage to communicate to their customer base.  The building signage has a 

much larger need since they will no longer have the identification from their 64 sq ft. 

pylon sign cabinet. 

 

B. The visual harmony of the signage is negatively impacted by installing a sign that 

only constitutes 30% of the signable area. Best Western Inn feels that allowing for 

60% of the signable area with the proposed Channel letterset would create a more 

appealing overall visual appearance.    

 

 

 

 



Thank you for your consideration 

 

 

Bill Rupp 

La Crosse Sign Company 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
WI. BUILDING CONTRACTOR REGISTRATION #1104371 
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